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CITY OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON, ILLINOIS

Mayor Manier and City Council
Kevin Schone, Public Works Manager
May 6, 2019
Bid Award — FY 19-20 Concrete Assistance

On Wednesday, May 1, 2019, bids were opened and publicly read for concrete assistance when city crews are not able to meet
deadlines due to unforeseeable circumstances. The estimated quantities listed below were used for canvassing purposes only and

the City is not obligated to purchase these quantities. Bid documents were forwarded to ten prospective suppliers and four proposals
were received. The following is a summary of bid results.

Quantity | Estimated Unit Quantity M Estimated Unit Winter
Supplier Delivered Contract Price per SF Delivered | Contract Price Extended Charge per
Flat Work | Quantity Flat Work Curb Work | Quantity Per LF Total C.Y.
Per Sq. Ft 5 Per LF Curb Work L
ICCI 0-20 SF $18.00 0-9LF $120.00 $132,000.00 Calcium
420 Pinecrest Dr $7.00 per
East Peoria, IL 61611 20-300 SF | 4000 sq. ft | $16.00 10-75 LF $110.00 $119,000.00 CY.
. 500 LF Winter
Above $13.00 Above $100.00 $102,000.00 Charge
__ 300 SF 75 LF Total $38.00 per
| $353,000 cY.
C&G Concrete 0-20 SF $50.00 0-9 LF $190.00 $295,000.00 Calcium
1906 Meadows Ave $5.00 per
East Peoria, IL 61611 20-300 SF $25.00 10-75 LF $100.00 $150,000.00 | cY.
4000 sq. ft. 500 LF Winter
Above $25.00 Above _ $75.00 $137,500.00 | Charge
300 SF 75L Total | $8.00 per
$582,500 CcY.

|




Quantity Estimated Unit Quantity Estimated Unit Winter
Supplier Delivered Contract Price per SF Delivered Contract Price Extended Charge per
Flat Work | Quantity Flat Work Curb Work Quantity Per LF Total cY.
Per Sqg. Ft Per LF Curb Work
Lonewolf Concrete $11.00 $75.00 $81,500.00 Calcium
1406 Timberline Road 0-20 SF 09 LF $4.00 per
Goodfield, IL 61742 $10.00 $70.00 $75,000.00 CY.
20-300 SF 10-75 LF Winter
4000 sq. ft | $9.00 500 LF | $65.00 $68,500.00 Charge
Above _ Above Total $6.00 per
300 SF _ 75 LF | $225,000 c.Y.
| | |
Horowitz Concrete 0-20 SF $16.00 0-9 LF $85.00 | $106,500.00 | Calcium
$.00 per
*Incomplete Bidding* 20-300 SF | 4000 sq. ft. | $15.00 10-75 LF 500 LF | $65.00 $92,500.00 C.Y.
NO BID
Above $9.00 Above $60.00 $66,000.00 Winter
300 SF 75L Total Charge
$265,000.00 $.00 per
C.Y.

*Winter Charge Effective November 1, 2019- March 31, 2020

Based on the above, it is recommended that the City Council award the bid for concrete assistance to Lonewolf Concrete Inc. of

Goodfield Il. at the above noted unit prices.

This matter is being placed on the Council's consent agenda for review and action at the meeting of May 6, 2019.

cc: Kirk Hoog
Rick Janes
File




